Joseph Macke
G Quality Supervisor
500 Gulfstream Road

" Savannah, GA, 31408 USA

GUlfStrea,m1 Telephone +1 912 251 8233

Joseph.Macke@gulfstream.com
DATE: 07/29/2024

John Whittaker, Sales Manager
Risbridger Linited

25 Towers Way

Holmethorpe Industrial Estate
Redhill, Surrey, United Kingdom RH1 21LH

Re: Supplier Approval
Dear Ms. Whittaker,

Your organization has been approved as a supplier to Gulfstream Aerospace Corporation (all sites).
Gulfstream recognizes and appreciates your adherence to Gulfstream Supplier Quality Assurance
Requirements and Aerospace Industry Standard Quality Management System Requirements as applicable,
Please keep us apprised of any changes that may affect your organization.

APPROVAL SCOPE:

FUNCTION:  3.50 - Minor Detail Parts
CATEGORY:  1.02 - Detail Parts / Assemblies — Metallic

This approval supersedes previous Gulfstream approvals and will be maintained through periodic

performance reviews, This approval of your organization is subject to revision as business arrangements
mature,

Kindest regards,

A AS2

Joe Macke
Quality Supervisor

Cc: Supplier File



